From: Skyler Foley

To: Bob Woodard
Subject: Housing Task Force - Mission Statement
Date: Tuesday, January 23, 2024 2:31:17 PM

Good afternoon everyone,

I am sending the following message on behalf of Chairman Woodard.

Folks, Donna Creef has been gracious enough to write up a draft Mission Statement for the
Housing Task Force consideration.

Please review and send me your thoughts.

Respectfully,

Bob

I have copied and pasted the draft mission statement below:

DARE COUNTY HOUSING TASK FORCE
MISSION STATEMENT

To collaboratively develop short-term and
long-term solutions to address housing issues
affecting Dare County residents, business
owners and workforce. These solutions
include identifying physical sites for
construction of housing units, building
community support through appropriate
outreach activities, and implementing
requlatory reforms and options that can be
tailored to fit each community’s unique
characteristics and constituency.

Thank you,

Skyler Foley

Clerk to the Board of Commissioners
Assistant to the County Manager
P.O. Box 1000, Manteo, NC 27954
252.475.5700 phone
www.darenc.com
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